



SCOTT A. THOMPSON
Executive Director

OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MARY FALLIN
Governor

City of Broken Arrow

March 24, 2017

APR 04 2017

City Manager's Office

Mr. Kenneth Schwab, Assistant City Manager
Broken Arrow Municipal Authority
220 South 1st Street
Broken Arrow, Oklahoma 74012

Re: Permit No. SL000072170155
System Improvements at Adams Creek, Indian Springs, Old Adams Creek, the Greens and
Timberbrook Lift Stations
Facility No. S-20409

Dear Mr. Schwab:

Enclosed is Permit No. SL000072170155 to install a 6-inch vent, one (1) jib crane, one (1) basket screen and wash pad at Adams Creek lift station; install one (1) wash pad, one (1) basket screen and wash pad at Indian Springs lift station; install one (1) jib crane, one (1) basket screen with new hatch and wash pad at Old Adams Creek lift station, install one (1) basket screen with wash pad at the Greens lift station; install one (1) jib crane, one (1) basket screen with new hatch and wash pad at Timberbrook lift station and all appurtenances to serve the City of Broken Arrow, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

The project authorized by this permit should be constructed in accordance with the plans approved by this Department on March 24, 2017. Any deviations from the approved plans and specifications affecting capacity, flow or operation of units must be approved, in writing, by the Department before changes are made.

Receipt of this permit should be noted in the minutes of the next regular meeting of the Broken Arrow Municipal Authority, after which it should be made a matter of permanent record.

We are returning one (1) set of the approved plans to you, one (1) set to your engineer and retaining one (1) set for our files.

Respectfully,


Qusay R. Kabariti, P.E.
Construction Permit Section
Water Quality Division

QRK/RC/ag

Enclosure

c: Debbie Nichols, Regional Manager, DEQ
REGIONAL OFFICE AT TULSA
Lloyd Stephen Tolar, P.E., Holloway, Updike and Bellen, Inc.

